
Lincoln, Fort Rice, Riverview, Florence Lake, Burnt Creek, Canfield, Lyman, & Phoenix 
Unorganized Townships 

 
Burleigh County Commission Meeting Agenda 

Tom Baker Meeting Room, City/County Office Building, 221 N 5th St, Bismarck 

 

Attend in Person | Watch live on Government Access Channels 2 or 602 | Listen to Radio Access 102.5 FM |  
Stream on freetv.org or Dakota Media Access Facebook Live | Replay later from freetv.org 

November 4, 2024 
 
5:00 PM  
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance presented by Chaplain. 

 
COUNTY COMMISSION 
 
1. Meeting called to order by the Chairman of the Board. 

2. Roll call of members. 

3. Approval of Agenda. 

4. Consideration of the October 10th special meeting minutes and October 21st meeting minutes 

and bills. 

5. Consent Agenda: 
a. Abatements. 
b. Applications for licenses, raffles, and special events permits. 
c. Check replacements. 
d. 2nd access permits. 

 

6. County Engineer Hall: 

a. PUBLIC HEARING: Jake Brake Ordinance. 

b. Accepting Platted Right of Way. 

7. Sheriff Leben: 

a. Attendant care shelter agreement. 

b. 2024 Justice Assistance Grant. 

c. Salary variance request.  

8. Comm. Munson: 

a. Auxiliary board applications.  

9. Comm. Schwab: 

a. Update on CO2 Pipeline.  

10. Other business. 

https://dakotamediaaccess.org/
https://www.facebook.com/dakotamediaaccess
https://dakotamediaaccess.org/


11. Adjourn.  

 
The next regularly scheduled Commission meeting will be on November 18, 2024.  

 
Mark Splonskowski 
Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 



 
BURLEIGH COUNTY COMMISSION 

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
OCTOBER 10, 2024 

 
2:00 PM  
Chairman Bitner called the Burleigh County Commission special meeting to order.  
 
A roll call of members: Commissioners Munson and Bitner were present, with Comm. Bakken also present 
via conference call. Comm. Woodcox and Schwab were absent. 
 
Kylie from HTG Architects presented two bids for Provident Building Bid Package 1 (water line) of the 
Burleigh County Provident building renovation. Roers submitted a bid for $96,500, and Northwest 
Contracting submitted a bid for $43,197. 

Motion by Chairman Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Munson to accept the low bidder and award the bid to 
Northwest Contracting. All members present voted, “AYE.” Motion carried.  
 
 
 
Meeting adjourned.  
 
______________________________                      ________________________________  
Mark Splonskowski, Auditor/Treasurer                     Brian Bitner, Chairman 



 

BURLEIGH COUNTY COMMISSION 
MEETING 

OCTOBER 21ST, 2024 

 

5:09 PM 

Chairman Bitner called the regular meeting of the Burleigh County Commission to order. 

Roll call of the members: Commissioners Woodcox, Munson, Schwab, Bakken, and Chairman Bitner were present. 

Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the meeting agenda. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion 
carried. 

Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Munson to approve the October 7th, 2024 meeting minutes and bills, and to amend 
item 6a, denoting it as an extended public hearing rather than just a public hearing. All members present voted, “AYE”. Motion 
carried. 

The following abatements were presented for the Board’s consideration; a complete copy of which are on file and available for 
inspection in the office of the Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer. 
 

Owner Tax 
Year 

Legal Description Credit Type Current 
MV 

Reduced 
MV 

Travis & Cora Strand 2024 Lot 1, Block 5, Country Creek 5th 

Equalize with 
similar homes in 
area $408,400  $380,700  

Larry Kershaw 2022 Lot E of SE1/4 
60% Homestead 
Credit $262,300  $187,300  

Larry Kershaw 2023 Lot E of SE1/4 
100% Homestead 
Credit $271,000  $71,000  

Eric & Lorraine 
Richards 2024 Lot 1 in NE1/4, Morton Township 

Property qualifies 
for farm res 
exemption $124,500  $14,800  

Francis & Carol 
Miller 2024 

SE1/4, Section 22, Menoken 
Township 

Property qualifies 
for farm res 
exemption $234,600  $48,000  

 
Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the Travis & Cora Strand, Larry Kershaw (2), Eric & Lorraine 
Richards, and Francis & Carol Miller abatements plus the remainder of the consent agenda in its entirety. All members present 
voted “AYE”. Motion carried. 

County Engineer Hall came forward and presented more information relating to the undecided vacation of an excess right of way 
located along Highway 10 near Sterling from last meeting. Hall informed the Commission that if the county would relinquish the 
right of way to the property owners adjacent to it, the county would still have some degree of right of way to operate on should 
any projects in the area were to occur on Highway 10, and that the value of the 1.96 acre property would be worth $3,500 per 
acre, or $6,860 total. Chairman Bitner opened the floor for a continuation of the public hearing from October 7th’s meeting on the 
vacation of an excess right of way. Since no one came forward, the public hearing was then closed. Motion by Comm. Woodcox, 
2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the sale of the 1.96 acres at $3,500 an acre. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. 
Hall then presented a maintenance certification to the Commission for approval. Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. 
Woodcox to approve the certification as recommended. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. 

Hall then discussed again with the Commission about the load and speed limit restrictions on County Highway 10. On September 
6th, 2024, the Commission voted in favor of implementing new restrictions on County Highway 10 due to a pressing need to fix 
the damage done to the highway, reducing the speed limit from 65mph to 55mph and reducing the weight limit down to 80,000 
lbs with a six-ton max weight. The Commission stated that it would reconsider these restrictions once the Highway Department 
finished refurbishing the highway. In a previous meeting on October 7th, 2024, Hall asked the Commission to discuss the 
restrictions and direct the Highway Department on how to proceed moving forward, where various contradictory and confusing 
motions were made. Hall presented a proposed resolution to the Commission based on all the points that were discussed at the 
last meeting. Regarding the speed limits, the proposed resolution stated that from the Bismarck city limits at 66th Street out to 
119th Street the speed limit be set at 55mph for all vehicles, and that from 119th Street to the county line the speed limit be set at 
65mph for automobiles and 55mph for trucks. Comm. Bakken expressed his strong aversion to splitting the speed limits and 
stood firm on a uniform speed limit for all vehicles, regardless whether it be 55 or 65mph. Comm. Schwab stated that he wouldn’t 
support a speed limit going over 55mph in general. Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Munson to have a uniform speed 
limit of 55mph from the Bismarck city limits through Apple Valley and then 65mph past Apple Creek to the county line. Comm. 
Woodcox, Munson, Bakken, and Bitner voted “AYE”; Comm. Schwab voted “NAY”. Motion carried. Regarding weight limits, 
within the proposed resolution Hall recommended an 80,000 lb limit with legal axel loads from the Bismarck city limits at 66th 
Street to 158th Street, a 105,500 lb limit with legal axel loads from 158th to US Highway 83 by Sterling, and an 80,000 lb limit with 
legal axel loads again from Sterling to the county line. Hall also recommended for restarting the approval of overload permits 
from the city limits to the county line, and to use and allow harvest permits for farmers in the area. Motion by Comm. Munson, 



 

2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the weight limits as outlined in the packet and recommended by Hall. All members present 
voted “AYE”. Motion carried. 

A Bravera Insurance presentation was to be shown to the Commission, but no representatives from Bravera Bank were present 
at the meeting. The item was added to the next county commission agenda on November 4th; no further action was taken. 

Comm. Woodcox talked about a joint powers agreement that was signed in 1998 between the city of Bismarck, the city park 
district, and Burleigh County. In it, it said that the JPA will levy one city mill to city residents and divvy the funds as follows: 35 
percent will be split evenly 50/50 between the county and city park district for the benefit of riverfront improvement, 35 percent 
will be used at Sibley Park, 15 percent will be used for the Burleigh County Park Board, and 15 percent will be used for law 
enforcement along the riverfront. Kevin Klipfel from Bismarck Parks and Rec was present to answer any questions. The main 
issue the commissioners mulled over was if the Bismarck City Parks and Recreation District has its own mill levy authority, 
budget, and park board, then why should the county collect funds for the city park district. A consensus was reached to have the 
county auditor look in the 1998 commission minutes to find more details about the JPA’s creation; no further action was taken. 

County Planner Flanagan presented to the Commission two items for recommendation from the Planning Commission. The first 
item was concerning Makedonski final subdivision near Sterling. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to approve 
the Makedonski final subdivision. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. The second item was concerning Cherney 
Morrissette subdivision in Riverview Township. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the Cherney 
Morrissette subdivision. All members present voted “AYE”. 

Deputy Finance Director Schmidt gave a list that noted outstanding checks the county has sent out, and stated that with the 
Commission’s approval the Finance department could cancel those checks and send the amounts to unclaimed properties. 
Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to cancel said checks and send the amounts to unclaimed properties. All 
members present voted “AYE”. 

Sheriff Leben came forward and talked about a new rate fee agreement with Capital Electric regarding the Burleigh-Morton 
Detention Center. With some further explanations by Josh Schaffner with Capital Electric, the Commission was told that the rate 
structures at Capital Electric are changing and would go into effect starting January 1st, 2025. However, the Burleigh-Morton 
Detention Center could switch to a coincident peak rate fee right now and save roughly $1,700 a month for the remainder of the 
2024 year before the forced changes in January. Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Munson to approve switching the 
Burleigh-Morton Detention Center to a coincident peak rate fee. All members present voted “AYE”. Sheriff Leben then discussed 
about the architectural and engineering selection process for the Burleigh East renovation project. Leben said that out of the four 
companies the Sheriff’s Department looked and talked with, Ubl Design Group was the most promising candidate. Leben then 
requested the Commission to grant the Sheriff’s Department the ability to move forward and enter into a contract with Ubl Design 
Group. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to allow the Sheriff’s Department to enter into contract with Ubl 
Design Group. Comm. Woodcox, Munson, and Bakken voted “AYE”; Comm. Schwab and Bitner voted “NAY”. Motion carried. 

Auditor-Treasurer Splonskowski presented to the Commission once again a list of three-year delinquent properties and the 
proposed minimum sales price for the upcoming tax sale on November 19th. Splonskowski stated that the full list was not printed 
out in its entirety at the last commission meeting due to a technical error when the list transferred from Excel to Adobe, so he 
wanted to make sure the full list was shown to the commissioners. Motion by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd by Comm. Munson to 
approve the minimum sales prices for the listed three-year delinquent properties. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion 
carried. 

A continuation of last meeting’s discussion about the Garrison Diversion Conservancy District then occurred. Comm. Woodcox 
informed the other commissioners that the county Water Resource District will be looking into their records to see if the Garrison 
Diversion program ever benefitted the Water Resource District and thus the county. If the program does benefit the Burleigh 
County Water Resource District, then the main argument for leaving said program – that Burleigh County is not benefiting at all 
from being in the Garrison Diversion Conservancy District – becomes moot. Kim Cook from the Garrison Diversion Conservancy 
District stepped to the podium and offered to answer any questions. Comm. Schwab then asked to table the discussion so that 
the county can gather more information. 

 
 
Meeting Adjourned. 
 
 
____________________________________                            ________________________________    
Mark Splonskowski, County Auditor/Treasurer                           Brian Bitner, Chairman  
 
 
 

 
  
 



The following list of abatements and settlement of taxes is forwarded for action to the Burleigh County Commission: 

Abate # Owner Tax Year Legal Description Credit Type Current MV Reduced MV

24-694
Jeffery & Doreen 
Schumacher 2024

Block 33, City Lands 139-80, Beg 66' N of 
NE cor Blk 86 McKenzie & Coffins; thence 
W50' N150' E50' S150' to beg

Error in property 
description $379,200 $267,600

24-697 Kristie Kulzer 2024

Block 16, Southwood Terrace Replat pt Blk 
1, W40' of Lot 3, All Lots 4-7 Willow Wood 
Condo Unit 322

Error in property 
description $189,900 $176,200

24-703 Stephen Crossairt 2024 1983 Blairhouse 70 x 14, VIN#74B4Z
Mobile home was 
removed from lot $17,050 $0

24-704 Marlene Warnke 2022 2003 Champion 28 x 66, #05033200734 40% Homestead Credit $79,002 $47,402

24-708 Richard Sprynczynatyk 2023
Block 41, Fisher, S20' of E75' of Lot 11 & 
E75' of Lots 12-13 100% Homestead Credit $129,200 $29,200

24-709 Michael Sprynczynatyk 2023
Block 41, Fisher, S20' of E75' of Lot 11 & 
E75' of Lots 12-13 100% Homestead Credit $29,200 $0

24-715 Kurtis Bender 2022 1974 Rollohome 14 x 72, #J1353 100% Homestead Credit $7,546 $0

24-716 Kurtis Bender 2023 1974 Rollohome 14 x 72, #J1353 100% Homestead Credit $8,029 $0

24-717 Kurtis Bender 2024 1974 Rollohome 14 x 72, #J1353 100% Homestead Credit $8,029 $0



















 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 6 



 

 

 

PUBLIC 
HEARING 













 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 7 












	November 4, 2024
	October 10, 2024 Special Meeting minutes
	October 21st, 2024 Minutes
	Abatement letter Nov 4, 2024
	Sheet1

	Thomas Check replcement
	Hall COnsent
	Hall consent 2
	#6
	Public Hearing
	Hall Jake Brake
	Hall acceptin platted right of way
	#7
	Leben Attendant care Shelter agreement

